CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

July 11,2014

Ronald Bohannan, P.E.
Tierra West, LLC

5571 Midway Park Pl NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Discount Tire Grading Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 7-7-14 (F16D009A)

Dear Mr. Bohannan,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 7-7-14, the above
referenced plan is approved for Grading and Paving Permit with the following comments:

1. Since the area of work is relatively small, Hydrology did not require drainage
calculations.

2. Since drainage calculations were not provided, it is the responsibility of the engineer
and the property owner to ensure this construction activity does not potentially

damage adjoining property owners.
PO Box 1293

Albuquerque Sincerely,
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Curtis Cherne, P.E.
New Mexico 87103 Principal Engineer, Hydrology
Planning Dept.

www.cabq.gov

Copy: e-mail

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006



